

Just to clarify, is the governor appointing Hollins to this job or does that have to be approved by anyone?

Also, is Mr. Hollins available for an interview?

Steve Carmody

Michigan Radio

310-424-5201

On Thu, Dec 17, 2015 at 10:00 AM, Murray, David (GOV) <MurrayD1@michigan.gov> wrote:

Steve, did you see the governor's letter that was attached to the press release?

Dave Murray

Press Secretary | Executive Office of Governor Rick Snyder

MurrayD1@michigan.gov

317-335-6397, office

PPI mobile

Twitter: @michigandmurray



From: Stephen Carmody [mailto:sgcarmod@umich.edu]

Sent: Thursday, December 17, 2015 9:43 AM

To: Murray, David (GOV) <MurrayD1@michigan.gov>

Subject: Fwd: Flint Water Advisory Task Force-press release

Dave,

Does the governor have a comment on the recommendations in the task force interim report?

Steve Carmody

Michigan Radio

----- Forwarded message -----

From: <chris@dewitt-communications.com>

Date: Thu, Dec 17, 2015 at 9:32 AM

Subject: Flint Water Advisory Task Force-press release

To: Chris De Witt <chris@dewitt-communications.com>

December 17, 2015

Contact: Chris De Witt

[517-881-4784](tel:517-881-4784)

Flint Water Advisory Task Force Initial Recommendations

Lansing, MI--The Flint Water Advisory Task Force today released a letter recently sent to Governor Rick Snyder, and the Governor's response, regarding initial recommendations to address health protection challenges with the Flint water supply. Copies of the letters are attached.